AMERICAN
ENVIRONMENTAL
CONSULTING, LLC

June §, 2014

Anadarko Land Corporation
1201 Lake Robbins Drive
Spring, Texas 77380-1124

Re:  Notice to Potential Mineral Rights Owner
Conservation Services, Inc. Disposal Facility
Section 25, T2S, R64W of 6" Principal Meridian
Adams County, Colorado

To Whom It May Concern:

Conservation Services, Inc. (CSI) and Waste Management of Colorado, Inc. (WMC) have
identified the above addressee as a potential owner of minerals rights at the above referenced
property and on behalf of CSI and WMC we are hereby providing notice of a pending public
hearing regarding a continuation of the facility permit for the referenced property.

The CSI facility is a disposal facility that has been in operation since 1988 and includes parts of
Section 25, Township 2 South, Range 64 West of the 6™ Principal Meridian in Adams County,
Colorado. The facility permit is up for renewal and an application for renewal has been
submitted for consideration to the Adams County Board of County Commissioners (ACBCQ).
The property boundary and development footprint is not being modified from the originally
permitted property and development footprint, and we anticipate public hearings will be held in
June or the first part of August 2014.

This notice satisfies the Adams County requirements for notice of the permit renewal application
to potential mineral rights owners. Please feel free to contact me at 303-948-7733 if you have
any questions.

Respectfully,

American Environmental Consulting, LLC
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Mark A. McMullen
Principal

Ce: Mr. Tom Schweitzer, WMC
Mr. Alan Scheere, CSI
Adams County, Colorado

6885 South Marshall St., Suite 3, Littleton, CO 80128 Phone 303-948-7733 fax 303-948-7739



